
Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Office of Commissioner Passidomo Smith 
Thursday, December 5, 2024 9:34 AM 
Commissioner Correspondence 
Docket No. 20240026 
Tampa Electric 

Please place the attached in Docket No. 20240026. 

Thank you! 

CORRESPONDENCE 
12/5/2024 
DOCUMENT NO. 10103-2024 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Anthony Distasio < anthonydistasio8350@icloud.com> 

Thursday, December 5, 2024 9:24 AM 
Office of Commissioner Passidomo Smith 
Tampa Electric 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking 

links, especially from unknown senders. 

Are you aware that residential customers on Tampa Electric cannot pass on any additional charges but commercial 

customers can? You approval of their ridiculous request will hurt consumers again. Please reconsider before the 

December vote. 

Anthony Distasio 
4422 Gentrice Drive 
Valrico, Fl 33596 
Sent from my iPad 




